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Kalafut, Jennifer (jennifer kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov); Al-Mukdad, Wendy (wendy.al-
mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov);
Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com (Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com);
borion@lawyersforcleanenergy.com (borion@lawyersforcleanenergy.com);
pdarcy@sna.sanyo.com (pdarcy@sna.sanyo.com); LManz@tresamigasllc.com
(LManz@tresamigasllc.com); Monica A. Schwebs
(monica.schwebs@bingham.com) (monica.schwebs@bingham.com); Howard,
Edward "Ted" (TRH@cpuc.ca.gov) (TRH@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: R.10-12-007: Comr Peterman ACR proposing targets and noticing all-party meeting
Parties to R.10-12-007,

It appears as though an Assigned Commissioner's Ruling published today in this proceeding somehow
failed to be served on this service list. While that is being sorted out, I am forwarding a link to the
ruling (below), to ensure that all parties to the proceeding are aware of it.

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO00/MO65/K706/65706057 .PDF

We look forward to comments and feedback on the proposal, as well as to the all-party meeting with
Commissioner Peterman scheduled for June 25. Apologies for the delay in service and for the fact that
you may therefore receive this information twice.

Best regards,

Julie

Julie AL Fitch

Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Carla J. Peterman
California Public Utilities Commigsion

Phone (415) 703-3134
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